
INKERMAN BARRACKS AND THE SENIOR OFFICERS’ SCHOOL 

Woking Prison 

A prison, primarily for invalided male convicts, was opened on the common, two 

miles from Woking Station, in April 1859.  

Ten years later, the first purpose-built female convict prison in Britain, adjacent to 

the male invalid prison, was opened in April 1869, bringing to a close the use of 

prisons at Brixton and Parkhurst for women.  The combined prisons covered 63 

acres and was documented, during construction, to have a wall 18 feet high.  It 

held, on average, 650 inmates at any one time and contained both a hospital ward 

and an insane inmate ward. 

The male prison was closed in March 1889, as the decline in the convict 

population made it unnecessary to maintain a separate prison for invalids.  The 

female prison closed in November 1895 when the female prisoners were 

transferred to the new female prison at Aylesbury; the buildings were handed over 

to the War Office.  

Inkerman Barracks 

In 1892, the buildings of the male prison were converted into barracks capable of 

accommodating two infantry battalions, and initially became the home of the 2nd 

Battalion, the Royal West Surrey Regiment. The barracks were named after the 

1854 Battle of Inkerman, a battle during the Crimean War. 

 
Figure 1. Ordnance Survey plan, 1896  



Senior Officers' School  

The Senior Officers' School was a 

British military establishment, 

established in 1916 by Brigadier-

General Reginald John Kentish, for the 

training of Commonwealth senior 

officers of all services in inter-service 

cooperation.   

The School was intended for senior 

officers of the British Army who 

aspired to battalion command and to 

ensure that all such candidates 

received suitable training.  It was 

taken as an affront by some senior 

officers of the day, who resented the 

implication that they were incapable of 

delivering the necessary training. 

 
Figure 2. Brigadier Reginald J Kentish 

 
Figure 3. Inkerman Barracks, c1915 

 
Figure 4. Aerial view, 1920 



The School was originally based at North Camp, Aldershot during the First World 

War.  It moved to Inkerman Barracks, in 1919, where the first course was held 

between 15th October and 28th November.  Subsequent courses lasted three 

months. 

 
Figure 5. Pall Mall Gazette 1 Nov 1919 

It was usual for a golf match to be played 

between courses at the school and 

members of parliament from the House of 

Commons. 

 

 

Figure 6. Pall Mall Gazette 7 Apr 

1920 

 

Figure 7. C E Corkran 



The cost of running the School at Woking was reported to be £24,000 per year. 

The Commandant of the School was Brigadier Charles Edward Corkran.  The 

instructors for the first course comprised three colonels and six lieutenant-

colonels.  There were numerous guest lecturers.  A list of the lectures given on the 

first course is reproduced as an appendix at the end. 

The objects of the School1, as laid down by G.H.Q., H.F.2, were: 

(a)  To disseminate and inculcate sound tactical principles as laid down in Official 

Manuals, and to insure [sic] uniformity of method in their application thoughout 

the Army. 

(b) To give higher tactical training to Senior Regimental Officers of all arms than they 

would normally obtain with their unit or formation. 

(c)  To remove, by graduating at this School, the need for tactical fitness examinations. 

(d)  To give both practical and theoretical instruction, with which will be combined 

demonstrations with, and actual command of, troops of all arms. 

In 1921, the 5th course was opened up 

to also admit officers from the Navy and 

Royal Marines. 

In 1924, the School was evicted from 

Inkerman, as accommodation was 

needed for troops; it was transferred to 

Sheerness, Kent.  
 

Finally, the School moved to Erlestoke Park in Wiltshire in 1939, where it 

continued to operate until its closure in 1961. 

Today, eqivalent officer training is conducted on the Higher Command & Staff 

Course, at the Joint Services Command & Staff College at Shrivenham. 

 
1 Report on the First Course Senior Officers’ School Woking, 1920 
2 General Headquarters, Home Forces 



 
Figure 8. From The Tatler, October 1930 



After the School  

The Royal Military Police, who had previously been based at a hutted camp at 

Mytchett, made Inkerman Barracks their depot in 1947.  It remained the location 

for all military police training until a new depot was established at Chichester in 

1964. 

After the barracks closed in 1970, the site was sold to the local council and 

developed for residential use. Today all that remains are the original prison staff 

houses (used as Married Servicemen’s Quarters by the military), now private 

residences. 

 
Figure 9. Former prison staff houses / Married quarters, 2020 



 

 



 



 



 


